

2017-2018 Texas Education Data Standards (TEDS)

Section 3.2 Finance Category Description of Data Elements

Preliminary Version 2018.P.1.0 December 1, 2016

Prepared by: Information Technology Services Business Management Division

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Finance Category

Sub-Category Code	Sub-Category Name	Complex Type	Page Number
20030	Budget	BudgetExtension	3.1
20032	Actual	ActualExtension	3.2.11
20033	Shared Services Arrangement Actual	SharedServiceArrangementExtension	3.2.21

20030 Budget Sub-Category

BudgetExtension Complex Type

					PEIMS			Potential	
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	TSDS	М	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
**	Reference Complex Type	TX-LEAReference			y				
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity			v				
E0212	DISTRICT-ID	StateOrganizationId			v				
E0974	FISCAL-YEAR	TX-FiscalYear			✓				
E0321	BUDGET-AMOUNT	TX-Amount			✓				
E1107	LOCAL-FUND-CODE	TX-LocalFund							✓
E0316	FUND-CODE	TX-FundCode			✓				
E1108	LOCAL-FUNCTION	TX-LocalFunction							✓
E0317	FUNCTION-CODE	TX-FunctionCode			✓				
E1109	LOCAL-OBJECT-CODE	TX-LocalObject							✓
E0318	OBJECT-CODE	TX-ObjectCode			v				
E0319	ORGANIZATION-CODE	TX-OrganizationCode			v				
E1110	LOCAL-PROGRAM-INTENT-CODE	TX-LocalProgramIntentCode							✓
E0320	PROGRAM-INTENT-CODE	TX-ProgramIntentCode			y				

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute

TSDS = Dashboard

M = Mandatory

Date Issued

Date Updated

Finance Category

Element ID

20030 Budget Sub-Category

BudgetExtension Complex Type

StudentProgramAssociation

E0212			DISTRICT-ID			04/02/1987	3/2/1998			
		XML Name		Complex Type						
	S	tateOrganizationId		EducationalOrgIdentityType						
			Defin	ition						
DISTRICT-ID in	ndicates t	he district identific	ation number register	ed with the Texas Ed	ducation Age	ncy.				
			Special Ins	structions						
Data Specifications										
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Val	ues			
			YE	YES						
			Data Time							
	Lengt	n		Data Type Pattern:						
	6		COD			#####				
PEIMS Ele	mont	Collection Per	PEIMS Re	lected	Mandatory		ın be Blank			
YES		1		ES	YES	Ca	YES			
123		2		0	NO		YES			
		3		0	NO		YES			
		4		0	NO		YES			
			TSDS Re	porting						
		TSDS Element			Manda	itory				
		NO			NC)				
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):						
CredentialFie	ldDescrip	tor, EducationOrga	AndTechnicalEducation ization, LocalEducation, SangementExtension, S	onAgencyExtension,	PayrollExten		fFTEExtension,			

Data Element

Staff Education Org Employment Association Extension, Staff Extension, Staff Responsibilities Extension, Student Extension, Staff Extension,

20030 Budget Sub-Category

BudgetExten	nsion Com	plex Type									
Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated				
E0974			FISCAL-YEAR			03/03/1993	5/7/2012				
		XML Name			Complex	с Туре					
		TX-FiscalYear			BudgetEx	tension					
			Defir	nition							
FISCAL-YEAR i	is the last o	digit of the fiscal y	ear, e.g., the fiscal yea	ar is 4 for the 1993-94	1 fiscal year.						
			Special In	structions							
until its termi	nation, re	gardless of the fisc	cal year code is assigned cal year in which it term ts the succeeding fisca	minates. For federal Il year's number.	•						
Data Specifications											
	Code Tabl	e ID	Mandato	Mandatory in XML Domain of Values					Mandatory in XML		lues
			NO 0 - 9								
	Length	1	Data Type			Pattern:					
	1		COL	DED		#					
			PEIMS R	eporting							
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank				
YES		1	Y	ES	YES		NO				
		2	N	10	NO		YES				
		3	N	10	NO		YES				
		4	N	IO	NO		YES				
			TSDS Re	porting							
		TSDS Element			Manda	tory					
		NO			NO						
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):							
ActualExtensi	on, Budge	tExtension, Payrol	lExtension, SharedSer	viceArrangementExt	ension						

20030 Budget Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated			
E0321			BUDGET-AMOUN	Т		04/02/1987	5/7/2012			
		XML Name		Complex Type						
		TX-Amount			BudgetEx	tension				
			Defir	nition						
BUDGET-AMO	OUNT indi	cates the dollar va	lue associated with bu	ıdget financial accou	int information	on.				
	Special Instructions									
All amount fie	elds shoul	d be rounded to th	e nearest dollar, e.g.,	\$109.50 is coded as	"110", and \$	109.49 is code	d as "109".			
	Data Specifications									
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Domain of Values				
			N	NO -9999999999 - +999999			99999999			
	Lengtl	h	Data			Pattern:				
	11		NUM	ERIC		#				
			PEIMS R	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
YES		1	Y	ES	YES		NO			
		2	N	10	NO		YES			
		3	N	10	NO		YES			
		4	N	10	NO		YES			
			TSDS Re	eporting						
		TSDS Element			Manda	itory				
		NO			NC)				
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):						

20030 Budget Sub-Category

Element ID		D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E0316		F	UND-CODE				04/02/1987	3/2/1998
	XML Name					Complex	Туре	
	TX-FundCode					BudgetEx	tension	
			Defin	ition				
FUND-CODE identifies specific fund for budge		specific	fund (when a	pplicable) for	actual	financial dat	a. FUND-CODE	identifies the
			Special Ins	structions				
			Data Spec	ifications				
Code Tak	le ID		Mandatory in XML Domain of Values					lues
C145			NO	ס				
Lengt	h		Data [*]	Гуре			Pattern:	
3		CODED		ED			###	
			PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank
YES	1		YI	ES		YES		NO
	2		N	0		NO		YES
	3		N	0		NO		YES
	4		N	0		NO		YES
			TSDS Re	porting				
	TSDS Element					Manda	tory	
	NO					NO		
This data element is a	lso included in the	followin	g complex typ	pe(s):				
ActualExtension, Budg	etExtension, Payrol	lExtensio	on, SharedSer	viceArrangeme	entExte	ension		

20030 Budget Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E0317			FUI	NCTION-CODE				04/02/1987	3/1/2004
		XML Name				Complex Type			
	-	TX-FunctionCode					BudgetExt	tension	
				Defin	ition				
FUNCTION-CC	DE identi	ifies a general oper	ational	area and grou	ps together re	lated a	ctivities.		
				Special Ins	structions				
If OBJECT-COL	DE is not 6	51XX-66XX, FUNCT	ION-CO	DE will be char	nged to 00 at T	EA dur	ing the data	load.	
	Data Specifications								
Code Table ID Mandatory					y in XML			Domain of Va	ues
	C146			NO	NO				
	Longth			Data '	Tura			Pattern:	
	Length 2	1	Data Type CODED					##	
				PEIMS R				##	
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	ind		lected		Mandatory	Ca	ın be Blank
YES	meme	1	100		ES		YES		NO NO
		2			0		NO		YES
		3		N	0		NO		YES
		4		N	0		NO		YES
				TSDS Re	porting				
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory	
		NO					NO		
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):				
ActualExtension	on, Budge	etExtension, Payrol	lExtensi	on					

20030 Budget Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated	
E0318		OBJECT-CODE			04/02/1987	3/2/1998	
	XML Name			Complex	к Туре		
	TX-ObjectCode			BudgetEx	tension		
		Defir	ition				
OBJECT-CODE identifie transaction is posted of fund equity,	•	nsaction, or a source o	of funds. It indicates	•	• .		
		Special In	structions				
		Data Cons	:f: +! - · · -				
Data Specifications							
Code Tab			Mandatory in XML Domain of Value				
C159)	N	O				
Lengt	h	Data	Data Type				
4		COL	DED		####		
		PEIMS R	eporting				
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
YES	1	Υ	ES	YES		NO	
	2	N	10	NO		YES	
	3	N	10	NO		YES	
	4	N	10	NO		YES	
		TSDS Re	porting				
TSDS Element Mandatory							
	NO			NO			
This data element is a			pe(s):				
ActualExtension, Budge	etExtension, Payrol	lExtension					

20030 Budget Sub-Category

BudgetExtension Complex Type

Element ID	Data Element	Date Issued	Date Updated			
E0319	ORGANIZATION-CO	ANIZATION-CODE 04/02/1987 3,				
	XML Name	Complex	к Туре			
	TX-OrganizationCode	BudgetExtension				

Definition

ORGANIZATION-CODE identifies the unique organizational unit within the district with which the account is associated. For campuses, this is the three-digit campus number registered with the Texas Education Agency. For non-campuses, this must be one of the administrative units required in the Resource Guide, or 998 or 999.

Special Instructions

Follow the Resource Guide rules for reporting organizations/campus IDs.

As specified in the Resource Guide, the following ORGANIZATION-CODE conversions must be made prior to reporting to TEA: 709-719 convert to 720, 726-749 convert to 750, 800-997 convert to 999. The CAMPUS-ID table includes: 701-703, 720, 750, 751, 998, 999, and all campuses registered with the Texas Education Agency.

Organization 699 is available for use for reporting financial information about Summer School. Organizations 700, 704-708, 721-725, and 752-799 are not available for use by school districts.

If OBJECT-CODE is 61XX-66XX, ORGANIZATION-CODE is less than 699, and no match of ORGANIZATION-CODE is found in the CAMPUS-ID table, ORGANIZATION-CODE will be changed to 999 at TEA during data loading. If OBJECT-CODE is not 61XX-66XX, then ORGANIZATION-CODE will be changed to 000 at TEA during the data load.

20030 Budget Sub-Category

		Data	Specifications			
Code Tabl	e ID	Man	datory in XML		Domai	n of Values
		NO				
Length	ı		Data Type		Pa	attern:
3			CODED	ODED ###		
PEIMS Reporting						
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod Is Collected			Mandatory	Can be Blank
YES	1		YES		YES	NO
	2		NO		NO	YES
	3		NO		NO	YES
	4		NO		NO	YES
		TSI	OS Reporting			
	TSDS Element				Mandatory	
	NO				NO	
This data element is als	so included in the	following compl	ex type(s):			
ActualExtension, Budge	tExtension, Payrol	lExtension				

20030 Budget Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element		1	Date Issued	Date Updated
E0320		PROGRAM-INTENT-C	ODE	(04/02/1987	3/1/2004
	XML Name			Complex 1	Гуре	
7	X-ProgramIntentCod	le		BudgetExte	ension	
		Defin	ition			
specific set of studer	its. The intent (the st	ost of instruction and cudent group toward we mographic makeup of	hich the instruction	al or other serv		
		Special Ins	structions			
f OBJECT-CODE is no	t 61XX-66XX, PROGF	AM-INTENT-CODE wil	l be changed to 00 a	nt TEA during du	uring the data	a load.
		Data Spec	ifications			
Code T	able ID	Mandator	cory in XML Domain of Values			
C1	47	N(
Len	gth	Data Type			Pattern:	
2		COD	CODED		##	
		PEIMS R	eporting			
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank
YES	1	Y	ES	YES		NO
	2	N	0	NO		YES
	3	N	0	NO		YES
	4	N	0	NO		YES
		TSDS Re	porting			
	TSDS Element			Mandato	ory	
	NO			NO		
		following complex ty				
A	lantExtancion Contr	actedInstructionalStaff	FETEEvtancian Dayr	allEytoncion		

20032 Actual Sub-Category

ActualExtension Complex Type

				PEIMS			Potential	
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	TSDS M	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
**	Reference Complex Type	TX-LEAReference			y y			
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity			v			
E0212	DISTRICT-ID	StateOrganizationId			y y			
E0974	FISCAL-YEAR	TX-FiscalYear			v			
E0774	ACTUAL-AMOUNT	TX-Amount			/			
E1107	LOCAL-FUND-CODE	TX-LocalFund						✓
E0316	FUND-CODE	TX-FundCode			y y			
E1108	LOCAL-FUNCTION	TX-LocalFunction						✓
E0317	FUNCTION-CODE	TX-FunctionCode			/			
E1109	LOCAL-OBJECT-CODE	TX-LocalObject						✓
E0318	OBJECT-CODE	TX-ObjectCode			v			
E0319	ORGANIZATION-CODE	TX-OrganizationCode			v			
E1110	LOCAL-PROGRAM-INTENT-CODE	TX-LocalProgramIntentCode						•
E0320	PROGRAM-INTENT-CODE	TX-ProgramIntentCode			v			

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute

TSDS = Dashboard

M = Mandatory

Date Issued

Date Updated

Finance Category

Element ID

20032 Actual Sub-Category

ActualExtension Complex Type

StudentProgramAssociation

E0212			DISTRICT-ID		04,	/02/1987	3/2/1998	
		XML Name			Complex Typ	e		
	St	ateOrganizationId		Ed	ucationalOrgIden	ntityType		
			Defin	ition				
DISTRICT-ID inc	dicates th	ne district identific	ation number register	ed with the Texas Ed	ucation Agency.			
			Special Ins	structions				
			Data Spec	ifications				
С	ode Tabl	e ID	Mandator	y in XML	Don	nain of Valu	es	
				S				
						_		
	Length	1	Data ⁻		Pattern:			
	6		COD			######		
			PEIMS Re					
PEIMS Elen	ment	Collection Per			Mandatory	Can	be Blank	
YES		1	N		NO		YES	
		2	YI	ES .	YES		NO	
		3	N	0	NO		YES	
		4	N	0	NO		YES	
			TSDS Re	porting				
		TSDS Element			Mandatory			
		NO			NO			
This data elem	nent is als	so included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):				
	_		AndTechnicalEducation				TEExtension,	
	•		nization, LocalEducation, SangementExtension, S	• ,	•	, School,		

Data Element

StaffEducation Org Employment Association Extension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilities Extension, Student Extension, Staff Extension, St

20032 Actual Sub-Category

ActualExtension Com	plex Type					
Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E0974		FISCAL-YEAR			03/03/1993	5/7/2012
	XML Name			Complex	Туре	
	TX-FiscalYear			ActualExt	ension	
		Defin	ition			
FISCAL-YEAR is the last	digit of the fiscal y	ear, e.g., the fiscal yea	ar is 4 for the 1993-9	4 fiscal year.		
		Special Ins	structions			
For federal programs/ until its termination, re project beginning on c	egardless of the fisc	cal year in which it terr	minates. For federal Il year's number.	•		
Code Tak	ale ID	Mandator			Domain of Va	lues
		No	•		0 - 9	
Lengt	:h	Data ¹	Туре		Pattern:	
1		COD	DED		#	
		PEIMS R	eporting			
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
YES	1	N	10	NO		YES
	2	YI	ES	YES		NO
	3	N	10	NO		YES
	4	N	10	NO		YES
		TSDS Re	porting			
	TSDS Element			Manda	tory	
	NO			NO		
This data element is a	lso included in the	following complex type	pe(s):			
ActualExtension, Budg	etExtension, Payro	llExtension, SharedSer	viceArrangementExt	ension		

20032 Actual Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E0774			ACT	UAL-AMOUNT	Γ			03/01/1988	5/7/2012
		XML Name					Complex	с Туре	
		TX-Amount					ActualExt	ension	
				Defin	ition				
ACTUAL-AMC	OUNT indic	ates the dollar val	ue assoc	ciated with act	ual financial a	ccount	information		
				Special Ins	structions				
All amount fie	elds should	d be rounded to th	e neare:	st dollar, e.g.,	\$109.50 is cod	led as '	'110", and \$1	109.49 is code	d as "109".
				Data Spec	ifications				
	Code Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Val	lues
				NO	0		-99999	999999 – +999	99999999
	Length			Data [*]	Typo			Pattern:	
	11	•		NUM					
				PEIMS Re	-			π	
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	· ·		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank
YES		1		N	0		NO		YES
		2		YI	ES		YES		NO
		3		N	0		NO		YES
		4		N	0		NO		YES
				TSDS Re	porting				
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory	
		NO					NO		
		so included in the			pe(s):				
ActualExtensi	ion, Share	dServiceArrangem	entExter	nsion					

20032 Actual Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E0316			FUND-CODE			04/02/1987	3/2/1998
		XML Name			Complex	с Туре	
		TX-FundCode			ActualExt	ension	
			Defin	ition			
FUND-CODE id			specific fund (when a		al financial data	a. FUND-CODE	identifies the
			Special Ins	structions			
			Data Spec				
(Code Tab	le ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues
	C145		NO	ס			
	Length	1	Data '	Tvpe		Pattern:	
	Length 3	1	Data COD			Pattern:	
		1		ED			
PEIMS Eler	3	Collection Per	COD PEIMS Re	ED	Mandatory	###	an be Blank
PEIMS Eler YES	3		COD PEIMS Re	ED eporting ected	Mandatory NO	###	an be Blank YES
	3	Collection Per	PEIMS Reiod Is Coll	ED eporting ected		###	
	3	Collection Per	PEIMS Reiod Is Coll	eporting lected O	NO	###	YES
	3	Collection Per 1 2	PEIMS Reiod Is Coll	eporting lected O ES O	NO YES	###	YES NO
	3	Collection Per 1 2 3	COD PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N YI	eporting lected O ES O	NO YES NO	###	YES NO YES
	3	Collection Per 1 2 3	COD PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N YI N N	eporting lected O ES O	NO YES NO	### Ca	YES NO YES
	3	Collection Per 1 2 3 4	COD PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N YI N N	eporting lected O ES O	NO YES NO NO	### Ca	YES NO YES
YES	3 ment	Collection Per 1 2 3 4 TSDS Element NO	COD PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N YI N N	eporting lected O ES O porting	NO YES NO NO	### Ca	YES NO YES

20032 Actual Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E0317			FUI	NCTION-CODE				04/02/1987	3/1/2004
		XML Name					Complex	с Туре	
	-	TX-FunctionCode					ActualExt	ension	
				Defin	ition				
FUNCTION-CO	DDE identi	fies a general oper	ational	area and grou	ps together rel	lated a	ctivities.		
				Special Ins	tructions				
If OBJECT-COI	DE is not 6	51XX-66XX, FUNCT	ION-CO	DE will be char	ged to 00 at T	EA dur	ing the data	load.	
				Data Spec	ifications				
(Code Tabl	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Val	ues
	C146								
					_				
	Length	1		Data 1	••			Pattern:	
	2			COD	ED			##	
				PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank
YES		1		N	0		NO		YES
		2		YE	S		YES		NO
		3		N	0		NO		YES
		4		N	0		NO		YES
				TSDS Re	porting				
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory	
		NO					NO		
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	followir	g complex typ	pe(s):				
ActualExtensi	on, Budge	tExtension, Payrol	lExtensi	on					

20032 Actual Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Ele	ement				Date Issued	Date Updated
E0318			OBJECT	-CODE				04/02/1987	3/2/1998
		XML Name					Complex	с Туре	
		TX-ObjectCode					ActualExt	ension	
				Defini	ition				
		an account, a trai to which the asso					-		
			Sp	ecial Ins	tructions				
			Da	ata Speci	ifications				
Cod	de Table	e ID	M	andator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues
	C159			NC)				
	Length			Data 1	Гуре			Pattern:	
	4			COD	ED			####	
			P	PEIMS Re	porting	·			
PEIMS Eleme	ent	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank
YES		1		N	0		NO		YES
		2		YE	:S		YES		NO
		3		N	0		NO		YES
		4		N	0		NO		YES
				TSDS Re	porting				
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory	
		NO					NO		
This data elemen	nt is als	o included in the	following com	nplex typ	e(s):				
ActualExtension,	, Budget	Extension, Payrol	lExtension						

20032 Actual Sub-Category

ActualExtension Complex Type

Element ID	Data Element		Date Issued	Date Updated
E0319	ORGANIZATION-CO	DE	04/02/1987	5/7/2012
	XML Name	Complex	с Туре	
	TX-OrganizationCode	ActualExt	ension	

Definition

ORGANIZATION-CODE identifies the unique organizational unit within the district with which the account is associated. For campuses, this is the three-digit campus number registered with the Texas Education Agency. For non-campuses, this must be one of the administrative units required in the Resource Guide, or 998 or 999.

Special Instructions

Follow the Resource Guide rules for reporting organizations/campus IDs.

As specified in the Resource Guide, the following ORGANIZATION-CODE conversions must be made prior to reporting to TEA: 709-719 convert to 720, 726-749 convert to 750, 800-997 convert to 999. The CAMPUS-ID table includes: 701-703, 720, 750, 751, 998, 999, and all campuses registered with the Texas Education Agency.

Organization 699 is available for use for reporting financial information about Summer School. Organizations 700, 704-708, 721-725, and 752-799 are not available for use by school districts.

If OBJECT-CODE is 61XX-66XX, ORGANIZATION-CODE is less than 699, and no match of ORGANIZATION-CODE is found in the CAMPUS-ID table, ORGANIZATION-CODE will be changed to 999 at TEA during data loading. If OBJECT-CODE is not 61XX-66XX, then ORGANIZATION-CODE will be changed to 000 at TEA during the data load.

20032 Actual Sub-Category

		Da	ta Specifications				
Code Tabl	e ID	Ma	andatory in XML		Domai	n of Values	
			NO				
Length	1	Data Type			Pattern:		
3		CODED			###		
		PI	EIMS Reporting				
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod	Is Collected		Mandatory	Can be Blank	
YES	1	NO			NO	YES	
	2		YES		YES	NO	
	3		NO		NO	YES	
	4		NO	NO NO		YES	
		Т	SDS Reporting				
	TSDS Element				Mandatory		
	NO				NO		
This data element is als	so included in the	following com	plex type(s):				
ActualExtension, Budge	tExtension, Payrol	lExtension					

20032 Actual Sub-Category

ActualExtension Complex	Туре					
Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E0320	Р	PROGRAM-INTENT-C	ODE		04/02/1987	3/1/2004
XI	ML Name			Complex ⁻	Гуре	
TX-Prog	ramIntentCode			ActualExte	nsion	
		Defin	ition			
PROGRAM-INTENT-CODE ide specific set of students. The the PROGRAM-INTENT-COD	intent (the stud	dent group toward w	hich the instructi	onal or other serv	•	
		Special Ins	structions			
If OBJECT-CODE is not 61XX-	-66XX, PROGRA	M-INTENT-CODE wil	l be changed to 00	O at TEA during th	e data load.	
		Data Spec	ifications			
Code Table ID		Mandator	y in XML	D	omain of Va	lues
C147		NO	0			
Length		Data [*]	Туре		Pattern:	
2		COD	DED		##	
		PEIMS Re	eporting			
PEIMS Element	Collection Perio	od Is Coll	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
YES	1	N	0	NO		YES
	2	YI	ES	YES		NO
	3	N	0	NO		YES
	4	N	0	NO		YES
		TSDS Re	porting			
TSD	S Element			Mandato	ory	
	NO			NO		
This data element is also in	cluded in the fo	ollowing complex type	pe(s):			

ActualExtension, BudgetExtension, ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, PayrollExtension

20033 Shared Services Arrangement Actual Sub-Category

SharedServiceArrangementExtension Complex Type

						PEI	MS		Potential
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	TSDS	М	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
**	Reference Complex Type	TX–FiscalAgentEducationOrga nizationReference				v v			
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity				y			
E0212	DISTRICT-ID	StateOrganizationId				y			
**	Reference Complex Type	TX–SharedSvcsArrMemberLEA Reference				v			
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity				y			
E0981	SHARED-SVCS-ARR-MEMBER-DIST-ID	StateOrganizationId				y			
E0776	SHARED-SVCS-ARRANGEMT-TYPE- CODE	TX-SharedServiceArrangemen t				y			
E0974	FISCAL-YEAR	TX-FiscalYear				y			
E0774	ACTUAL-AMOUNT	TX-Amount				v			
E1107	LOCAL-FUND-CODE	TX-LocalFund							•
E0316	FUND-CODE	TX-FundCode				v			

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute

TSDS = Dashboard

M = Mandatory

StudentProgramAssociation

20033 Shared Services Arrangement Actual Sub-Category

SharedServiceArrangementExtension Complex Type

			_							
Element ID				ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E0212				DISTRICT-ID				04/02/1987	3/2/1998	
		XML Name					Complex	с Туре		
	St	ateOrganizationId			EducationalOrgIdentityType					
				Defin	ition					
DISTRICT-ID in	ndicates th	ne district identific	ation nu	mber register	ed with the Te	xas Ed	ucation Ager	ncy.		
				Special Ins	tructions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Val	lues	
					S					
	Length	1		Data 1	Type Pattern:					
	6			COD	ED	######				
				PEIMS Re	porting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank	
YES		1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		YE	ES .		YES		NO	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory		
		NO					NO			
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	followin	ng complex typ	pe(s):					
CredentialFiel	dDescript	tExtension, Career or, EducationOrga , SharedServiceArr	nization	, LocalEducatio	onAgencyExte	nsion,	PayrollExten		fFTEExtension,	

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentExtension,

20033 Shared Services Arrangement Actual Sub-Category

SharedServiceArrangementExtension Complex Type

Element ID		D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E0981	SHAF	RED-SVCS	S-ARR-MEMBER	R-DIST-ID			03/03/1997	5/7/2012
	XML Name					Complex	Туре	
	StateOrganizationId				Edu	cationalOrg	IdentityType	
			Defini	tion				
SHARED-SVCS-ARR-N Education Agency) w			•			ool district (a	as registered w	vith the Texas
			Special Inst	ructions				
				.				
0.4.7	.1.1.10		Data Speci				D (14.1	
Code I	Code Table ID Man						Domain of Val	ues
			NO					
Len	gth		Data T	уре			Pattern:	
(;		CODE	DED ######				
			PEIMS Re	porting				
PEIMS Element								
PETIVIS Element	Collection Pe	riod	Is Colle	ected		Mandatory	Ca	ın be Blank
YES	Collection Pe	riod	Is Colle NO			Mandatory NO	Ca	n be Blank YES
		riod)		•	Ca	
	1	riod	NC	S S		NO	Са	YES
	1 2	riod	NC YE	S D		NO YES	Ca	YES NO
	1 2 3	riod	NC YE: NC) S)		NO YES NO	Ca	YES NO YES
	1 2 3	riod	NC YE: NC) S)		NO YES NO		YES NO YES
YES	1 2 3 4 TSDS Element NO		NC YES NC NC TSDS Rep	S D Doorting		NO YES NO NO		YES NO YES
YES	1 2 3 4 TSDS Element NO also included in the	followin	NC YE: NC NC TSDS Rep	oporting e(s):		NO YES NO NO		YES NO YES

20033 Shared Services Arrangement Actual Sub-Category

SharedServiceArrangementExtension Complex Type

Element ID	Data Element							Date Issued	Date Updated		
E0776		SHARED-SVCS-ARRANGEMT-TYPE-CODE							3/3/1997		
		Complex Type									
	TX-SharedServiceArrangement						ServiceArran	gementExtens	ion		
	Definition										
SHARED-SVCS-ARRANGEMT-TYPE-CODE indicates the type of program or service provided by a shared services arrangement.											
				Special Ins	structions						
Data Specifications											
(Code Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Values				
	C049		NO								
	Longth			Data '	Type Pattern:						
	Length			Data Type CODED			##				
2 CODED ## PEIMS Reporting											
PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory								Ca	ın be Blank		
YES			N				NO		YES		
		2		YES		YES			NO		
		3		NO		NO			YES		
	4			NO		NO		YES			
				TSDS Re	porting						
TSDS Element					Mandatory						
				NO							
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	followir	ng complex ty	pe(s):						
SharedService	eArrangen	nentExtension, SSA	OrgAss	ociationExtens	sion						

20033 Shared Services Arrangement Actual Sub-Category

SharedService	eArrangementEx	tension Co	omplex Type							
Element ID	Data Element Date Issued Date Update									
E0974			FISCAL-YEAR	FISCAL-YEAR 03/03/1993 3/1/1996						
XML Name Complex Type										
	TX-Fiso	calYear		SharedServiceArrangementExtension						
			Defir	nition						
FISCAL-YEAR is	the last digit of t	the fiscal y	ear, e.g., the fiscal yea	ar is 4 for the 1993-9	4 fiscal year.					
			Special In	structions						
until its termin	ation, regardless	of the fisc	cal year code is assigned cal year in which it term ts the succeeding fisca	minates. For federal	•					
			Data Spec	cifications						
C	ode Table ID		Mandato	Domain of Values						
			N		0 - 9					
	Length		Data	Data Type			Pattern:			
	1		COI		#					
			PEIMS R	eporting						
PEIMS Elen	nent Coll	lection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
YES		1	N	NO			YES			
		2	Y	YES			NO			
	3		N	IO NO			YES			
4		NO		NO		YES				
			TSDS Re	eporting						
	TSDS E	lement		Mandatory						
	N	0			NC)				
This data elem	ent is also includ	ded in the	following complex ty	pe(s):						
ActualExtensio	n, BudgetExtensi	ion, Payrol	lExtension, SharedSer	viceArrangementEx	tension					

20033 Shared Services Arrangement Actual Sub-Category

SharedServiceArrangementExtension Complex Type

Element ID	Data Element							Date Issued	Date Updated		
E0774	ACTUAL-AMOUNT							03/01/1988	3/1/2004		
		Complex Type									
		SharedServiceArrangementExtension									
	Definition										
ACTUAL-AMC	OUNT indic	cates the dollar val	ue assoc	ciated with act	ual financial ac	count	information				
				Special Ins	structions						
All amount fields should be rounded to the nearest dollar, e.g., \$109.50 is coded as "110", and \$109.49 is coded as "109".											
				Data Spec	ifications						
	Code Tabl	le ID		Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Val	omain of Values			
				NO			-9999999999 – +99999999999				
	Length	1		Data [*]	Гуре Pattern:						
	11		NUMERIC				#				
				PEIMS Re	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	PEIMS Element Collection Per		riod Is Collected		Mandatory		Ca	n be Blank			
YES		1	N		0	NO			YES		
	3		YI		ES		YES		NO		
			N		IO NO		NO		YES		
	4		N	NO NO		YES					
				TSDS Re	porting						
TSDS Element					Mandatory						
		NO									
This data elei	ment is als	so included in the	followin	ng complex typ	pe(s):						
ActualExtensi	on, Share	dServiceArrangem	entExter	nsion							

20033 Shared Services Arrangement Actual Sub-Category

SharedServiceArrangementExtension Complex Type

Element ID		Da	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated		
E0316		UND-CODE				04/02/1987	3/2/1998			
E0310	Complex	<u> </u>	3/2/1998							
							Complex Type			
		S	hareds	serviceArran	gementExtens	ion				
			Defin	ition						
FUND-CODE identifies specific fund for budg		l specific	fund (when a	pplicable) for	actual [·]	financial data	a. FUND-CODE	identifies the		
Special Instructions										
Data Specifications										
Code Ta	Mandatory in XML				Domain of Values					
C14	5		NO	ס						
Leng	Length Data					Type Pattern:				
3	-	CODED				###				
			PEIMS Re	eporting						
PEIMS Element	ment Collection Period		Is Collected			Mandatory	Ca	ın be Blank		
YES	1	NO		0		NO		YES		
	2		YES			YES		NO		
	3		NO			NO		YES		
4		NO N			NO		YES			
			TSDS Re	porting						
	Mandatory									
	NO									
This data element is	also included in the	following	g complex typ	pe(s):						
ActualExtension, Budg	getExtension, Payro	lExtensio	n, SharedSer	viceArrangeme	entExte	ension				